Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 25 October 2016 10:42

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: Fw: Freedom of information request

From: Michael Sheils McNamee

Sent: 24 Qctober 2016 14:30

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of information request

Dear Sirf Madam,,

I am writing to request access to records heid by the Department of Foreign Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act, 2014.

In accordance with section 12 of the Freedom of Information Act 2014, | wish to request access to the following records/details:

- All writtenn communications, both electronic and physical, between the Department and representatives and officials from the

British State.

- These to be limited only to communications that refer to Britain's exiting the European Union.

- Where possible, the wider context of the communications to be included.

- These to cover a period from 1 September 2016 up to 24 October 2016.

I realise this is a lengthy request and | thank you in advance for your help with it.

i would request that this information be provided in digital format, although any other format is also acceptable.

Kind regards,

Michaet

Michael Sheils McNamee
Freelance journalist

RECEIVED

25 0CT 2016

FOTIand
Data Protection




